

#### **Amin Bahrabadi**

Python / Django Full Stack Web Developer

Address Tehran, Iran

Phone +989367089046

E-mail amin.bfamily@gmail.com

LinkedIn https://www.linkedin.com/in/ amin-bahrabadi/

Online CV https://amin-bahrabadi.ir/en/

### **About Me**

I am an Eager Full stack web developer with 7 years of experience in Python / Django development. I'm Experienced in Html / CSS / Js and with a background in WordPress development. I love solving complex problems and using new tools and ideas. I've been doing freelance projects beside my job.

In projects, I can handle up to 100% of Backend programming (Python / Django), up to 80% of Frontend (HTML / CSS / JS), and up to 100% server (Linux) configurations (from web server configuration to mail server, etc.)

# **Work History**

Django Backend Developer at Nobitex.ir

(2021-04 - Current)

At the moment, Nobitex is the largest online cryptocurrency exchange in Iran. I am collabrating as a team member of backend team of Nobitex.ir. I use Python / Django framework as the main tools. I also do a lot of frontend related things like HTML / CSS / JS (mainly jQuery). We use git as our version controller.

#### Full Stack Python / Django Developer at RAI (Railway of Iran)

(2015-09 - 2021-04)

I've developed some websites for this company. The main one is an hr-related website that we were using that as a place for employees to keep their resumes in searchable data fields. We were using this website to find people with specific skills and interests from all over the country. This website has a report maker that generates complex reports with charts. This website has more than 22,000 users.

## **Freelance Projects (Featured)**

File4Sell.ir - Digital Shop - Sep 2020

File4Sell Store is a file store with automated SEO capabilities. File4Sell store keywords are automatically selected from Google's most searched keywords, and internal links are automatically inserted into product descriptions. Descriptions related to each keyword are also automatically extracted from search engines.

#### EidosPhotography.com - Portfolio Website - Oct 2020

Eidos Photography website was designed and programmed for a client. The design is minimal. This project contains portfolio modules (galleries), various pages, video posts, etc. Many parts of this website use jQuery and JavaScript. In some cases, JavaScript libraries are used, for example, to create image slides.

#### IranshahrStudio.com - Personal / Portfolio / CMS Website - July 2021

Iranshahr Studio is a graphic studio located in Tehran. In this studio, all graphic projects include visual identity, creating motion graphics, etc. are done.

One of the technical challenges of this project was bilingualism of the project. This project is a customizable CMS. The administrator can change almost all parts is in the admin menu of this website.

### **EDUCATION**

#### **Bachelor of Science**

(Birjand University of Technology - Birjand, Iran – 2008 – 2012)

## **SKILLS**

Django - Python - HTML - CSS - JavaScript - jQuery - Django Rest Framework - Bootstrap - Nginx - Git - Robot Framework - Celery - Linux